
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 25, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 Proclamation for Utilities Director Kardasz  

 2019 Road Construction Capital Projects Presentation  

 McFarland State Bank Update 

 Budget Schedule  

 

2. Minutes and Reports:  

Finance Committee (8/28/2018), River and Trails Task Force (7/9/2018), Joint Review Board 

(6/26/2018); Utilities Committee (8/20/2018); Library Board (8/15/2018); Landmarks Commission 

(8/9/2018); Public Works Committee (8/16/2018)  

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. September 11, 2018 Council minutes 

B.  R-161-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 

Operator Licenses to various applicants.  

C.  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Statistical Report 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

  

NEW BUSINESS 

 

5. R-162-2018- Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax (Library Board 

approved 8-0 on September 19, 2018)  

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


6. R-163 -2018-  Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve 

the Compensation Plan including wage scale and process to progress through the steps. 

(Personnel approved 5-0 on September 13, 2018)  

 

7. R-164-2018- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to adopt the 

2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental Plan (Personnel approved 5-0 on September 

13, 2018) 

 

8. O-22-2018- Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  

Relating to the Utilities Director (Personnel recommends approval 5-0 on September 13, 

2018)  

          FIRST READING  

9. R-165-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City officials (s) to approve 

the listing of the vacant property located adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) by Lee 

& Associates (Finance approved 6-0 on September 11, 2018)  

 

10. R-166-2018- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to update the fee 

structure at the new yard waste site located at 1101 Collins Rd in the City of Stoughton.(Public 

Works approved 4-0 on September 20, 2018)  

 

11. R-167-2018- Confirming the Mayor’s request to unappoint Amy Kahl and approve the 

Citizen Appointment of Dorann Bradford to the Police and Fire Commission, Pursuant to 

2-127 of the Municipal Code. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 25, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Proclamation for Utilities Director Kardasz  


 2019 Road Construction Capital Projects Presentation  


 McFarland State Bank Update 


 Budget Schedule  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


Finance Committee (8/28/2018), River and Trails Task Force (7/9/2018), Joint Review Board 


(6/26/2018); Utilities Committee (8/20/2018); Library Board (8/15/2018); Landmarks Commission 


(8/9/2018); Public Works Committee (8/16/2018)  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. September 11, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-161-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants.  


C.  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Statistical Report 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. R-162-2018- Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax (Library Board 


approved 8-0 on September 19, 2018)  


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





6. R-163 -2018-  Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve 


the Compensation Plan including wage scale and process to progress through the steps. 


(Personnel approved 5-0 on September 13, 2018)  


 


7. R-164-2018- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to adopt the 


2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental Plan (Personnel approved 5-0 on September 


13, 2018) 


 


8. O-22-2018- Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


Relating to the Utilities Director (Personnel recommends approval 5-0 on September 13, 


2018)  


          FIRST READING  


9. R-165-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City officials (s) to approve 


the listing of the vacant property located adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) by Lee 


& Associates (Finance approved 6-0 on September 11, 2018)  


 


10. R-166-2018- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to update the fee 


structure at the new yard waste site located at 1101 Collins Rd in the City of Stoughton.(Public 


Works approved 4-0 on September 20, 2018)  


 


11. R-167-2018- Confirming the Mayor’s request to unappoint Amy Kahl and approve the 


Citizen Appointment of Dorann Bradford to the Police and Fire Commission, Pursuant to 


2-127 of the Municipal Code. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 








2019 Road Construction 


Capital Projects


City of  Stoughton







How are Roads Selected for Resurfacing?


• PACER Rating (Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating)


• Type of  Roadway (Residential or Collector)


• Traffic Volume


• Planned Underground Utility Work (Collaboration with SU)











Approximately 60 


Center Lane Miles


2015 2017


Excellent 9-10 3.8% 13.1%


Good 7-8 9.8% 32.9%


Fair 5-6 48.1% 22.9%


Poor 3-4 37.3% 29.0%


Failed 1-2 1.0% 2.2%


What Does This Mean?


- Our roadways have 


improved to at least fair 


condition by 7% or 4 miles 


from 2015 to 2017







Mill and Overlay







Full Depth Pulverization 







Road Reconstruction







Glacier Moraine Dr


Project Description:


- Construction of  a new urbanized street


- From Williams Drive to Progress Lane


Need:


- Contractually Obligated to Construct 1/3 by 2020


- Promote future development 


Project Cost Estimate: 


- $2,500,000


Funding Source:


- TIF 6







Grant St


Project Description:


- Pulverization 


- From Taft through McKinley intersection


- Spot curb and gutter replacement


Need:


- Poor pavement quality


- Correcting storm water conveyance issues


- PASER Rating - 2


Project Cost Estimate: 


- $115,099 


Funding Sources:


- GO $63,999


- Storm Water $45,250


- Special Assessment $5,850











JACKSON St


Project Description:


- Pulverization


- From Van Buren to Kings Lynn


- Spot Curb and Gutter Replacement


- Spot Sidewalk Replacement


Need:


- Deteriorating Pavement


- Traffic Calming Measure


- PASER Rating - 3


Project Cost Estimate: 


- $541,570


Funding Source:


- GO $407,970


- Special Assessment $133,600











Lincoln Ave


Project Description:


- Pulverization


- From Jackson to Eisenhower


- Spot curb, gutter and sidewalk replacement


- Improve storm water runoff  from Holton Rd


Need:


- Poor pavement condition


- Improve storm water infrastructure


- Consider traffic calming measures


- PASER Rating - 3


Project Cost Estimate: 


- $731,461


Funding Source:


- GO $503,861


- Storm Water $150,000


- Special Assessments $77,600











Lowell St


Project Description:


- Reconstruction


- From Monroe to Page


Need:


- Poor pavement Condition


- Curb and gutter replacement


- Sidewalks Replacement


- Water, Sanitary and Storm sewer improvements


- PASER Rating - 2


Project Cost Estimate: 


- $478,856


Funding Sources:


- GO $318,581


- Storm Water $95,000


- Special Assessments $65,275


- Estimated SU Contribution $58,000











Patterson St


Project Description:


- Reconstruction


- From Monroe to Harrison


Need:


- Poor pavement Condition


- Curb and gutter replacement


- Sidewalks installation and replacement


- Water, sanitary and storm sewer improvements


- PASER Rating - 3


Project Cost Estimate: 


- $230,831


Funding Sources:


- GO $158,663


- Storm Water $35,813


- Special Assessments $36,355


- Estimated SU Contribution $28,750











South Monroe St


Project Description:


- Reconstruction


- From Patterson to Lowell


Need:


- Poor pavement Condition


- Curb and gutter replacement


- Sidewalks installation and replacement


- Water, sanitary and storm sewer improvements


- PASER Rating - 3


Project Cost Estimate: 


- $886,100


Funding Sources:


- GO $654,865


- Storm Water $115,375


- Special Assessments $115,860


- Estimated SU Contribution $88,750












 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City officials (s) to approve the listing of the vacant 


property located adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) by Lee & Associates 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
Finance approved  


 


Fiscal Impact: 


  


6% of the sale of the property 


 
File Number: 


 
R-165-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   September 25, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the Finance Committee met on August 28, 2018 and voted to have the property 


located adjacent to Business Park North (Parcel # 281/0611-324-9270-2) listed by a professional 


broker; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee was presented with 3 proposals at the September 11, 2018 


meeting; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee unanimously voted to select Lee & Associates as the 


commercial broker; now  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to approve the listing of the vacant property located 


adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA), Parcel # 281/0611-324-9270-2, by Lee & Associates 


with 6% commission rate on the sale of the property  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City officials (s) to approve the listing of the vacant 


property located adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) by Lee & Associates 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
Finance approved  


 


Fiscal Impact: 


  


6% of the sale of the property 


 
File Number: 


 
R-165-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   September 25, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the Finance Committee met on August 28, 2018 and voted to have the property 


located adjacent to Business Park North (Parcel # 281/0611-324-9270-2) listed by a professional 


broker; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee was presented with 3 proposals at the September 11, 2018 


meeting; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee unanimously voted to select Lee & Associates as the 


commercial broker; now  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to approve the listing of the vacant property located 


adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA), Parcel # 281/0611-324-9270-2, by Lee & Associates 


with 6% commission rate on the sale of the property  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 









































		09a-R-165-2018 Approving the listing of Vacant Property by Lee & Associates.pdf

		09-R-165-2018 Approving the listing of Vacant Property by Lee & Associates.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to update the fee structure at the new yard waste site 


located at 1101 Collins Rd in the City of Stoughton. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Works Approved 4-0  


  
 
Fiscal Impact: Projected annual increase in revenue of $2,990  
 
File Number: 


 
R- 166-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
September 25, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, in 2017, the City acquired property located at 1101 Collins Rd in the City of Stoughton to operate a 


certified composting and yard waste collection facility; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City is under contract with the Town of Dunkirk until December 31, 2018 to utilize property 


within the Town of Dunkirk to operate a yard waste collection site; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City will begin operation of the new compost and yard waste collection site beginning on 


January 1, 2019; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City recognizes the value of partnering with surrounding municipalities to provide quality service 


to all residents; and 


 


WHEREAS, the cost burden should be shared by all users; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee has recommended a fee structure be set in place for both Stoughton 


residents and non-residents as follows: 


 


User     Annual Fee 


City of Stoughton Resident   $    20.00 


Non-Residents    $    25.00 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be authorized to establish the new fee structure for the composting and yard waste site effective January 


1, 2019. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                              


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 







Operational Costs


Grinding $10,000


Staff $7,000


Utilities $1,000


Total $18,000


           
           
           
           
           
           
           


            
             


Date: September 20, 2018 
 
Subject: Yard Waste and Compost Facility Fee Structure 
 
Dear Common Council, 
 
Each Year, the City generates nearly 14,000 cubic yards of compost material from the citywide 
leaf collection program, yard waste collection program and the operation of the Dunkirk yard 
waste drop off site.  Compost material from the Dunkirk site, and the compost material 
collected curbside, is delivered to Troutman Farms located on Pleasant Hill Rd, just east of 
Stoughton.  Unfortunately, this property was recently sold and the future use of this site is not 
secured for long term use. 
  
In order to secure a long term solution to manage our compost material, the city has utilized a 
portion of the 55 Acre lot that was purchased in 2017 (see Attachment A).  This property is 
located at 1101 Collins Rd just south of CTH A.  In order to manage costs and maximize 
operational efficiencies, our plan is to move all composting and yard waste collection to the 
new site in the spring of 2019.   
 
Currently, our annual operating costs to manage the Dunkirk 
Yard Waste Site are $18,000.  This does not include any 
contributions from Dunkirk residents as they are exempt from 
any fees per the Yard Waste Site contract between the City of 
Stoughton and the Town of Dunkirk.  Our operating costs consist 
of contracted brush grinding, employee wages and utility 
expenses.   This figure does not account for administrative time 
or full time staff to haul compost material to the Troutman Farm, which we estimate to be 
approximately $2,500 for a total operating expense of $20,500.   
 
Our revenues average $18,533.00 per year.  As stated above, revenues are generated solely 
from City of Stoughton residents.  As we transition to the new site in 2019, we propose 
charging non-residents a fee to use the site. The revenue generated should be used to offset 
the cost of not only operating the physical yard waste site, but the administrative costs that are 
associated with the operation.  The public works committee met on September 20th, 2018 and 
recommends the fee for Stoughton residents remain at $20 for and annual site use sticker and 
$25 for all non-residents. 
 
 Projected Revenues 
   


   Fee  Revenue 
Residents  $20  $18,533 
Non Resident $25  $2,990 
 Total Revenue  $21,523 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
515 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI  53589 
(608) 873-6303   Office 
(608) 877-8387   Fax 
www.cityofstoughton.com 


BRETT HEBERT 
Director of Public Works 
BHebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us 







 
The projected revenues of $21,523 will help to offset the cost of our operation, while provided 
a great service to our residents and non-residents alike.  There will be additional staff time that 
will be dedicated to the composting process of approximately $1,000, which accounts for the 
balance of the revenues we are projecting.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.    
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Brett Hebert 
Director of Public Works 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 
Attachment A – Yard Waste and Compost Facility Layout 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 





		10a-R-166-2018 Composting and Yard Waste Price Structure.pdf

		10b-Yard Waste and Compost Facility Fee Structure - Memo.pdf






 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s request to unappoint Amy Kahl and approve the Citizen Appointment of 


Doreen Bradford to the Police and Fire Commission, Pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-167-2018 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
September 25, 2018 


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor is requesting to unappoint Amy Kahl from the Police and Fire 


Commission; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted a citizen appointment to fill the vacancy for the Police and 


Fire Commission; and  


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


 


Police and Fire Commission  


Doreen Bradford  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointment of Doreen Bradford and unappoint Amy Kohl 


to the Police and Fire Commission.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








10/4/2018 10/18/2018 10/25/2018 11/1/2018


Denise Duranczyk a a a Proposed Schedule:


Phil Caravello a a a 10/4/2018


Tass Johnson a a CIP


Pat OConnor a a a Utilities


Matt Bartlett a a a IT


Regina Hirsch a a a a HR


Greg Jenson a Recreation


Lisa Reeves a a a


Sid Boersma a a a a 10/18/2018


Tim Swadley a a a a Police


Tom Majewski Fire


Nicole Wiessinger EMS


Timothy Riley Opera House


9 7 9 7 Library


10/4/2018 10/18/2018 10/25/2018 11/1/2018 10/25/2018


Robert Kardasz a Planning


John Montgomery a a a a Streets


Richard MacDonald a a Storm Water


Brett Hebert a a a Senior Center


Jamin Friedl a a a a Clerk


Rodney Scheel a a Finance


Cindy McGlynn a a a a


Scott Wegner a a a 11/1/2018


Tim Swadley a a a a Overall Budget Summary


Dan Glynn a a


Holly Licht a a a


Amy Jo Gillingham a a


Greg Leck


Lisa Schimelpgenig


Bill Brehm


9 8 7 10








 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES  


AUGUST 28, 2018 @ 6:00 PM 


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH ST., STOUGHTON, WI  


 


Present 


Denise Duranczyk, Greg Jenson (arrived at 6:05 p.m.), Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson and 


Mayor Tim Swadley 


 


Others Present 


Clerk Licht, Parks and Recreation Director Glynn, Planning Director Scheel, Director of Finance 


Friedl  


 


Absent and Excused 


None  


 


Call to Order 


Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


 


Communications 


 


Reports: the following reports were entered into the record.  


 Updated Contingency Report  


 July 2018 Treasurer’s Report 


 Year-to-Date Financial Summary 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


None  


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the July 24, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to approve the July 24, 2018 Finance Committee 


Minutes. Motion carried 5-0.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution R-XXX-2018: 2018 Yahara River 


Trail Extension scope change 


Glynn said that that it was out for bid twice. The second time they received only 1 bid and it 


was $20,000 over bid. The Parks & Rec committee decided to get bids for a gravel trail. The 


total cost of the project would be $42,835.  


 


Jenson was concerned about the gravel because of the amount of run-off in the area.  


 


Motion by Johnson, second by Duranczyk to recommend that the common council approve a 


resolution to change the scope of the 2018 Yahara River Trail Extension. Motion carried 5-0 







 


Discussion regarding 2018 Net New Construction values and impact on tax levy 


Finance Director Friedl stated that the total net new construction for 2017-2018 was 


$16,897,300 which adds 1.59% on to the existing base levy.  


  


Discussion and possible action regarding 2019 budget status and timeline revisions 


Duranczyk said that the budget should come to finance first and then go to the Committee of 


the Whole to be approved.  


 


Finance Director Friedl said that there would be more information available for October 


meetings. Duranczyk suggested a meeting be scheduled for October 4th or October 11th.  


 


Mayor Swadley and Finance Director Friedl said that they would send out a Doodle poll to 


find dates for the CIP to meet.  


 


Discussion related to results of Agenda Item #10 – Oversight committee review of 


financials from the August 7th Community Affairs/Council Policy meeting – No 


attachments provided as this is simply to discuss expectations 


Duranczyk said she wants committee members and the department heads to become more 


educated about finances. For example, the Public Safety Committee would review the 


financials for police, fire and EMS. She added that we  


 


Discuss steps to authorize the listing of the vacant property located at Business Park 


North 


Duranczyk directed  the Finance Director and Mayor to bring this back to the September 11, 


2018 Finance Committee meeting.  


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Unassigned Fund Balance Policy revisions 


Debt Management Policy revisions 


Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 


Mad Rep 


Audit – RDA/TIF – To be presented at the September 6th JRB meeting 


 


Adjournment: 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Duranczyk to adjourn at 6:57 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 







River and Trails Task Force Minutes
Monday, July 9, 2018
Ed Overland Room


Present: Jon Lewis, Jim Wilcox, Bob Diebel, Joni Dean, Ralph Erickson, Franklin
James, David Sharpe, Phil Caravello, Dan Glynn.


CALL TO ORDER
1. Call to order: Called to order at 1732 by Chair Ralph Erickson.
2. May 7, 2018 Minutes. Approved by Jon with a second by Joni. Carried.
3. Communications:


a. Update of the Mandt Park Riverfront Project: Dan applied for the DNR
Grant and found out it needs to be split between trails. The presentation on
May 16, 2018 at the Opera House by Gary Lacey was well attended with good
questions. An economic impact report is now being prepared by a University
of Wisconsin Professor. A steering committee has been formed and will meet
at the end of July. Bob will represent the River and Trails Task Force. If the
grant is approved the project has to be completed in two years.
b. Joni mentioned the PARC (Partners for Recreation and Conservation) and
Ride grant program to provide up to 50% of a project’s cost to local
communities to offset the cost of bike trail design, engineering and
construction. Dan knew about the grant but states it is specific to completing
a trail. He will continue to check and see if the qualifications would fit one of
our trails.
c. Discussed riverfront properties along Ridge Street with no resolution of
pursuing a trail behind the properties.
d. Update on bike route sign installation: Phil assembled the bike signs and
stated it took about 5 minutes to install one of them. He will connect with
Bob and other folks to complete the sign assembly which should be placed
about every ¼ to ½ mile along the previously designated routes.
e. Update on park and open space plan: The 2018 Parks & Open Space Plan
Survey draft was shared. This 10 minute survey should be finalized yet this
summer. Dan plans to share the web site to complete the survey at booths
throughout Stoughton.


OLD BUSINESS
4. Amundson Trail from Stoughton Hospital to Ridge Street. One bid was


received
for $87,000 but the budgeted amount was for $70,000. This was also set up
with a Bjorn Park project bid to make it a bigger project for the company. It
was suggested to bid just for clearing the path and then get a bid for the
finish work.







NEW BUSINESS
5. Future Agenda Items: Ralph shared a newspaper article about the Badfish


River.


ADJOURNMENT


The meeting was adjourned at 1811 with a motion by Jon and a second by David.
Carried.


Respectfully submitted,
Joni Dean







JOINT REVIEW BOARD  


Tuesday, June 26, 2018 –4:00 P.M.  


Mayor’s Office, 381 E. Main St., Stoughton  


 


Present:  


Dr. Tim Onsager, Mayor Tim Swadley, Laura Trotter-Chamber of Commerce, Sylvia Ramirez 


represent Madison College in place of Tim Casper.  


Absent and Excused:  


Adam Gallagher  


 


Others Present:  


Roger Springman, Gary Becker, Rodney Scheel, Regina Hirsch and Emily Bahr 


Call to Order:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  


Roll Call:  


Mayor Swadley called the roll and noted that 3 members were present. Adam Gallagher was 


absent and excused  


Appointment of Chairperson:  


Motion by Onsager, second by Ramirez to appoint Swadley as the Joint Review Board Chair. 


Motion carried 4-0.  Swadley was elected chair of the JRB.  


Appointment of At-Large JRB Member: 


Motion by Swadley, second by Ramirez to nominate Laura Trotter as the at-large member. 


Motion carried 4-0. Trotter was elected at-large member of the JRB.  


Discussion of TID #5 Amendment-Boundary Amendment & 3 year Life Extension   


Gary Becker gave an overview of TID #5 and its boundaries. TID was created in 2010. There has 


been very little development since its creation due to the Milfab site. The amendment would 


eliminate the Riverfront development and start a new TID and would give the new TID a 27 year 


life.  There is about $1 million deficient from expenses the Riverfront demolition.  Mayor 


Swadley said that he hopes to develop the area and it will be beneficial to all tax jurisdictions.  


Discussion of TID  #8 Creation  


Gary Becker presented the project plan for TID #8  


Other Business  


None 


Set Date for JRB Meeting #2 


Gary Becker said that he will send out a Doodle Poll with possible dates.  







Adjournment  


Motion by Trotter, second by Ramirez to adjourn at 4:22 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht  


City Clerk  







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 20, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson 
Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, 
Mayor Tim Swadley 


Excused: Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management Amy Jo Gillingham, 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Alderperson Regina Hirsch, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the 
following consent agenda items as presented: Draft Minutes of the July 16, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee 
Meeting, Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report, Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Activities Report, Utilities 
Committee Annual Calendar, Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 
Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee June 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes  


 Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Financial Summary  


 Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Statistical Report 


Regulatory review of Water Utility rates:  Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed an 
update on the application to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (PSC) for authority to increase water 
rates.  Staff had applied to the PSC in February for a regulatory rate review, seeking an average 13% 
increase.  The PSC returned an overall increase in water rates of 12.05%, which will result in a monthly 
increase to the average residential customer of $3.30.  Staff informed the committee that a public hearing 
has been scheduled for Thursday, August 30, 2018 at 2:00 p.m., and that it is anticipated that the new rates 
will go into effect in early September or October.  Discussion followed. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 20, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


City of Stoughton Finance & Accounting Restructuring – Update:  Stoughton Utilities and City staff 
presented and discussed an update on the restructuring of the City of Stoughton Finance Department, 
including an update on the hiring of a new Assistant Finance Director.  Discussion followed. 


Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system 2017 Compliance Maintenance 
Annual Report (CMAR)  – DNR Responses:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented an update to our annual 
CMAR filing, which was approved by the Utilities Committee and Common Council in June.  The Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has received and approved our filing, providing favorable 
comments, and no further action is needed until the 2018 CMAR filing to occur in June 2019.  Discussion 
followed. 


Retirement of the Utilities Director:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz submitted notice of his 
upcoming retirement after 38 years of dedicated service to the City of Stoughton.  Stoughton Utilities and 
City staff discussed plans for how the vacancy will be filled.  Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management Amy Jo Gillingham indicated that she and Mayor Swadley were evaluating possible 
opportunities and discussing all options, and would be reporting out plans for refilling the position.  Director 
Gillingham stated that there will be regular meetings held with utility staff to provide updates and to solicit 
their opinions.  Citizen Member Erdman asked what action items would need to be taken by the Utilities 
Committee, and Director Gillingham indicated that there would be none, however there will be an ad-hoc 
committee formed that will include members of the Utilities Committee.  Discussion followed. 


Employee succession planning for 2018 and beyond:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented the annual 
employee succession plan.  Staff anticipates that two employees will be retiring within the next four years, 
and potentially eight more employees retiring in the five years after that.  SU does not currently have any 
vacancies to be filled.  Staff will continue cross-training efforts as employees approach possible retirement 
age.  Discussion followed. 


Sampling of wastewater discharge from the Stoughton Junior Fair’s cattle wash:  Stoughton Utilities 
staff and Mayor Swadley provided information about the wastewater sampling that occurred during the 2018 
fair.  The Stoughton Fair Association has not provided SU with any analysis of the wastewater discharge.  
The lease renewal between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Fair Association was executed on 
Friday, August 18, 2018, and included a provision that all waste generated by animals and animal washing 
station be properly disposed of off-site.  This matter is considered resolved, and no wastewater will be 
discharged to the Wastewater Treatment Facility.  Discussion followed. 


WPPI Energy Annual Meeting:  Stoughton Utilities staff invited members of the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee to WPPI Energy’s Annual Meeting, to be held in Middleton Wisconsin on Thursday, September 
13, 2018.  If a quorum of the Utilities Committee may be present, the appropriate public notice will be posted 
as required by law.  Discussion followed. 


Public Power Customer Appreciation Day:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the Committee that our 
Public Power Customer Appreciation Day was originally scheduled for August 20, 2018 between 1:00 to 
4:00 p.m.  Due to inclement weather, this event was postponed to the rain date of August 21, 2018.  This 
event will be held at the Nordic Ridge splash pad and shelter, and will include snacks and refreshments, 
park and pool toy giveaways, energy efficient lightbulb giveaways, and more.  SU staff will be present to 
provide information on the new shelter solar array, and to promote our Choose Renewable program.  
Discussion followed. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 20, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  3 


 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming topics include the 
Stoughton Utilities 2019 Budget and five year Capital Improvement Projects plan. 


Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the 
committee that the scheduled tour of the wastewater treatment facility has been cancelled due to inclement 
weather, and will be rescheduled following a future meeting.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Pat 
O’Connor, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:06 p.m.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2017 KwH Purchased 2017 2018 KwH Purchased 2018 Peak 2017 Peak 2018


January 12,379,222 12,812,545 12,609,523 13,204,183 23,662 24,195


February 10,691,419 10,759,773 11,167,697 11,394,593 21,934 22,984


March 11,785,378 11,607,813 11,302,081 11,305,664 20,399 20,886


April 9,553,672 10,048,660 10,338,769 10,759,236 18,091 19,558


May 10,496,558 10,622,971 11,809,136 12,169,996 21,934 31,336


June 12,732,532 12,662,125 12,676,500 13,057,295 32,720 32,502


July 13,227,532 13,912,583 14,168,914 14,658,088 30,828 32,727


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 80,866,313 82,426,470 84,072,620 86,549,055


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2018 Gallons Pumped 2018 2017 2018


January 37,110,000 43,748,000 35,560,000 44,660,000 1,629,000 1,668,000


February 34,905,000 41,145,000 33,594,000 41,438,000 1,780,000 1,711,000


March 38,893,000 40,725,000 36,877,000 40,980,000 1,542,000 1,449,000


April 33,884,000 39,290,000 35,745,000 40,572,000 2,105,000 1,583,000


May 38,370,000 41,634,000 39,058,000 43,612,000 1,732,000 2,087,000


June 41,534,000 46,477,000 39,092,000 44,311,000 1,876,000 1,871,000


July 37,083,000 43,980,000 41,568,000 49,321,000 2,057,000 2,194,000


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 261,779,000 296,999,000 261,494,000 304,894,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2018 Gallons Gallons 2018 2017 2018


January 25,221,000 33,337,000 25,668,000 31,460,000 2.43 2.15


February 23,196,000 27,663,000 23,717,000 30,781,000 1.34 3.54


March 26,255,000 29,882,000 25,915,000 28,544,000 2.69 0.75


April 23,309,000 32,828,000 24,842,000 28,602,000 6.80 1.87


May 26,366,000 34,190,000 27,090,000 34,919,000 3.62 8.12


June 28,445,000 34,688,000 26,393,000 37,405,000 7.55 10.50


July 25,129,000 40,536,000 27,157,000 37,702,000 6.60 2.68


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 177,921,000 233,124,000 180,782,000 229,413,000 31.03 29.61


2018 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


MEETING MINUTES 


August 15, 2018 @ 6:30 P.M. 


CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 


 


PRESENT: Ken Axe, Dane County Representative; Sandra Black; Sid Boersma, City Council 


Representative; Heather Danielson; Jeff Fimreite, Stoughton Area School District Representative;  


Petra Horst, Library Board President; Jean Ligocki; Linda Schaefer; Mike Vienneau, Library 


Board Vice-President  


ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative 


Assistant; Amanda Bosky, Youth Services Librarian 


 


I. CALL TO ORDER. President Horst called the meeting to order at 6:33 P.M. Five voting Board 


members, Black, Boersma, Danielson, Horst, Ligocki, were present, constituting a quorum. 


 


II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. Horst moved item XV.E. up. 


 


[Schaefer & Fimreite arrived at 6:34 P.M.] 


[Axe arrived at 6:35 P.M.] 
 


III. REVIEW OF 2019 DRAFT BUDGET. 


 


[Vienneau arrived at 6:36 P.M.] 
 


MacDonald presented the draft budget for 2019. Boersma commended MacDonald for his 


thorough and detailed budget. Moved by Boersma, second by Black, to approve the draft budget 


as presented. 


 


[Boersma departed at 6:57 P.M.] 


 


Motion carried 7-0 with Ligocki abstaining. 


 


Discussion followed of the proposal to increase Youth Services Assistant Diane Fossum’s hours. 


Moved by Axe, second by Fimreite, to approve an increase of four hours in Diane Fossum’s hours, 


at a cost of approximately $5,000. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


Moved by Ligocki, second by Axe, to approve an increase of 100 hours for substitutes. Motion 


carried 8-0. 


 


IV. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JULY 19, 2018. Horst noted one correction. 


Moved by Schaefer, second by Fimreite, to approve the minutes as corrected. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


V. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES. The Board signed thank you cards for the Stoughton 


Lioness Club and the Stoughton Public Library staff. 


 


VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. Schaefer praised the children’s Summer Library Program; 


Ligocki announced that the Old House Society will be meeting at her house on August 16 and 







invited the Board to attend. Schaefer also mentioned the Stoughton Wellness Coalition’s Hidden 


in Plain Sight  


 


VI. CORRESPONDENCE. Correspondence was passed around. 


 


VII. EDUCATION UPDATES. Axe shared an article by Neil Gaiman from The Guardian and an 


excerpt from the book Our Towns by James & Deborah Fallows, both about the importance of libraries. 


 


VIII. BOARD IN-SERVICE. Bosky gave a presentation on her outreach program. 


 


IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JULY 2018. 


MacDonald presented. 


A. Fund 215. Moved by Vienneau, second by Danielson, to approve the July 2018 financial 


statements for Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 8-0 


B. Fund 217. Moved by Vienneau, second by Fimreite, to approve the July 2018 financial 


statements for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for 


the SACF's pass-through account for the Library. The statements were accepted by 


consensus. 


 


X. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR AUGUST 2018. 


MacDonald presented. 


A. Fund 215, Moved by Black, second by Vienneau, to approve the August 2018 bills for Fund 


215 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Fund 217. Moved by Black, second by Ligocki, to approve the August 2018 bills for Fund 


217 as presented. Motion carried 7-0 with Ligocki abstaining. 


 


XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 
A. MacDonald presented the statistics for July 2018. 


B. In addition to his written report, MacDonald described some of the Sunday programming 


for the fall. Bosky gave the statistics for the Summer Library Program for children and 


teenagers. 


 


XII. COMMITTEE REPORTS. 
A. Finance Committee: the Finance Committee’s report was subsumed in the discussion of 


the draft budget above. 


B. Personnel Committee: Horst reported that the Personnel Committee had finalized 


MacDonald’s goals. 


C. Planning Committee: Vienneau reported that the first round of patron surveys are out. 


MacDonald and Ligocki described the Library’s participation in the Art Walk. Ligocki 


estimated that 125 people stopped to talk about libraries with the Board members who were 


present. 


D. Policies Committee: did not meet. 


 


XIII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT. 
Black had nothing to report. The Friends meet next week. 







 


XIV. OLD BUSINESS. 
A. High school student trustee. It was agreed to put out applications from August 16 to 


September 12, and have recommendations for the September meeting. This has been added 


to the Calendar of Work. 


  


XV. NEW BUSINESS. 


A. Determine how to offer water bottles to the public. Vienneau presented. It was agreed by 


consensus to have them available at the front desk like earbuds and flash drives. 


B. SCLS purge of library patron charges under $100 that are more than ten years old. 


MacDonald presented. Moved by Schaefer, second by Vienneau, to agree to the purge. 


Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Discussion of memorial gift for Beth Frankwick. After discussion, the Board agreed that 


they wanted to record in the minutes their appreciation of Beth Frankwick’s service to the 


Library and their recognition of her loss. It was agreed that individual Board members 


could donate to the memorial fund at their discretion. 


D. Request for $1,000 fund balance money to supplement 2018 book budget. Moved by 


Vienneau, second by Black, to approve the request. Moved by Schaefer, second by Ligocki, 


that the wording be changed to “to purchase books in 2018. Amendment carried 8-0. 


Motion carried 7-0 with Schaefer abstaining. 


 


XVII. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS. 
A. Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure by Alice Sturgis 


B. Tour of High School Fab Lab 


 


XVIII. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Ligocki, second by Vienneau, to adjourn the meeting at 


8:45 P.M. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


Minutes taken by Sarah Monette 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\09-25-2018\Committee Minutes\06-Landmarks Minutes 8-9-18.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday August 9, 2018 – 6:30 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary; Tom Majewski; Kristi Panthofer; 


Kimberly Cook and Alan Hedstrom 


Absent: Todd Hubing 


Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Guests:  Emily Bahr and Bill Weber.  


 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of July 12, 2018.   


Motion by Hedstrom to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Pigarelli.  Motion carried 5 – 0.   
 


3. Bill Weber requests a certificate of appropriateness for replacement of bricks and tuck-


pointing on the west side of the building at 529 E. Main Street. 


Veregin introduced the request. 
 
Veregin questioned the type of mortar planned to be used and what method would be used to clean 
out the old mortar.  Bill Weber stated he would be using type “N” mortar which is similar to type 
“O” and stated he planned to use a small grinder and go slow to remove the existing mortar. 
 
Majewski arrived at 6:45 pm. 
 
Veregin questioned the plan to replace the door.  Bill Weber stated he plans to install a door similar 
to the other door and the door would not be functional. 
 
The group discussed the history of the front façade.  Veregin stated there are pictures of the original 
front façade.  Bill Weber has interest in restoring the front façade. 
 
The potential to have the building listed on the national and state registry was discussed.  This 
would allow Mr. Weber to apply for grant funding. 
 
Motion by Hedstrom to approve the certificate of appropriateness for tuck-pointing and door 
replacement at 529 E. Main Street, 2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


4. Consider approval of the mini-grant disbursement for the Badger Theater, 255 E. Main 


Street. 


The group viewed and discussed the before and after pictures. 
 


Motion by Hedstrom to approve the mini-grant disbursement for 255 E. Main Street, 2nd by 
Pigarelli.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 
 


5. Discuss exhibit for Linderud photo collection. 


Tabled until the September 20th meeting. 
 


6. Discuss Main Street Outreach. 


Panthofer stated the Commission needs to be more visible to the public and there is an opportunity 
to have a booth at an upcoming farmers market.  Cook, Veregin, Pigarelli, Hedstrom and Panthofer 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


8/9/18 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\09-25-2018\Committee Minutes\06-Landmarks Minutes 8-9-18.doc  


all are interested in being available for the farmers market.  It was decided September 22, 2018 
would be the date with Cook/Pigarelli taking the 8:00 am – 10:30 am shift and Panthofer/Veregin 
taking the 10:30 am – 1:00 pm shift.  Hedstrom is available if needed.  The farmers market is on 
Forrest Street. 
 
Panthofer and Veregin worked on a press release related to the mini-grants which will be published 
in a future Stoughton Courier Hub. 
 
Stacey stated the Tower Times is another way to get information out to the public. 
 


7. Local landmark status update for 148/154 E. Main St, 118 N. Page St and 515 E. Main St. 


Stacey provided the nomination paperwork for 148/154 E. Main Street and 515 E. Main Street. 
 
Veregin plans to work on the nomination for 118 N. Page Street and plans to send letters to the 
three property owners to explain the situation. 
 
The Commission is planning for a public hearing on October 11, 2018. 
 


8. Status of Power Plant building redevelopment. 


Majewski stated the redevelopment authority (RDA) is making a request to the Common Council 


to have the ownership of the Power Plant property and public works property transferred to the 


RDA.  The Commission expressed concern about the lack of communication for the future plans of 


the building including the proposed whitewater river project. 


 


Veregin stated she heard back from Abby Abramovich that they were looking for other properties 


in the area.  


 


The Commission will meet with Roger Springman, Chair of the RDA and Regina Hirsch, Chair of 


the Parks and Recreation Committee at their next meeting scheduled for September 20, 2018. 


 


9. Status of 2017 local landmark grants. 


Veregin gave a summary of the 2017 grants.  Veregin recently updated the Common Council 


regarding the mini-grant successes. 


 


Veregin stated the next step is to send out a survey to the applicants to gain feedback for future 


years. 


 


10. Status of 2018 local landmark grants. 


The COA was approved for 529 E. Main Street. 


 


11. Discuss 2019 Budget. 


Stacey submitted the budget request.  Majewski stated the Council will be reviewing the 


operational budget in the coming weeks which should be finalized by the end of September. 


Stacey noted there is currently a shortage of funding to pay for the website hosting in November.  


The Commission discussed ways to make money to pay for this shortage. 


 


 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


8/9/18 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\09-25-2018\Committee Minutes\06-Landmarks Minutes 8-9-18.doc  


12. Commission Reports/Calendar.  


Veregin stated the local history and historic preservation conference will be held at the Osthoff 


Resort, Elkhart Lake on October 26-27, 2018.  Veregin gave an overview of the workshop schedule 


and encouraged commissioners to attend.  Veregin and Cook will be working at the conference. 


 


13. Future agenda items. 


Preservation Award 


   


14. Adjournment. Motion by Hedstrom to adjourn at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Cook.   Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







 


 


Public Works Committee  
Thursday, August 16, 2018 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Sid Boersma, Lisa Reeves, Tom Majewski and Matt Bartlett 


Absent/Excused:  Mayor Swadley and Public Works Director Brett Hebert  


Staff:  Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Emily Barr 
 
Call to Order:  Bartlett called the meeting to order 


1) Communications:   Boersma stated the Tree Commission inventoried the wood at Race 
Track Barn.  These boards are from trees that were removed within the city and dried in the 
cities kiln. The Tree Commission is trying to find a way to sell the boards with the profits to go 
to purchasing more trees for the city.  The Forester has started to update our current inventory 
(database) of all the trees in Stoughton as the last inventory was from 2013.   


Old Business: 


 


2) Public Works Facility Update:  Scheel reported that he attended a meeting today on the 
Public Works Facility and the building is on schedule for completion.   


Steel work, is being completed now and is expected to be completed around Labor Day.  
Underground plumbing and electrical is being completed to allow concrete floors to begin to be 
poured in the coming days and weeks. 


3) Reports:   Erdahl stated that street opening permits are about the average amount for this 
time of the year.  Yard Waste permits sold to date -930.  


 


New Business: 


 


4)    Approve July 17, 2018 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Reeves, seconded by Majewski to 
approve the minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 


5)    Discussion and Possible Action Pertaining to the Assessment of Curb and Gutter, 
Sidewalks, Retaining Walls and Driveway Aprons:  The committee began discussion with 
how retaining walls are addressed as an issue had arisen during the last road reconstruction 
pertaining to the cost of a wall.   


 Retaining walls are assessed (according to the current ordinance) 100% for the first four feet 
to the homeowner the City pays 100% for the wall above four feet. This allocation encourages 
the property owner to seriously consider grading options that may be able to reduce or 
eliminate the need for a retaining wall. 


 The city holds and open house at which time details of the project are discussed and specifics 
for each property if needed. The homeowner can speak with Scheel at any time regarding a 
situation.  The committee indicated that Scheel goes above and beyond to work with residents 
regarding any type of issues with these projects. 


 Committee discussed using a sliding scale for retaining wall assessments but dismissed this 
concept. City ordinances have an economic hardship provision that may be utilized in some 
situations. 







 


 


 A member suggested checking with surrounding communities for how they charge for 
sidewalks, walls and curb/gutter which Scheel has already accomplished. After further 
discussion, the Committee dismissed the need to do this as each City has their own history, 
need and situations for assessments. 


 Scheel stated we need to have a consistent message for residents.  Special circumstances 
may need to be considered in the future.  


 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Reeves to retain the current policies/ordinances of 
special assessment (sidewalks, curb/gutter, driveway aprons, carriage walks and 
retaining walls) and report out to the Common Council.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 


6) Discussion and Possible Action on the Residential Traffic Management Program:  
Scheel reported the Residential Traffic Management Program is in place and available to use 
in evaluation of specific situations. It is generally used to evaluate situations that may be 
identified.  If situations are identified, options for modification will be considered; especially at 
the time of reconstruction of the street.  The traffic management plan has criteria in place to be 
met with specific requirements listed to use if necessary. After a short discussion, the 
committee felt the program was working well. 


 NO ACTION TAKEN 


 


7) Discussion and Possible Action on Property Maintenance Requirements – Ordinance 
Amendment:  Scheel discussed the draft to repeal and recreate Muni Code Sec 10-317 
pertaining to property maintenance requirements and stating that the document had not been 
reviewed by the city attorney at this point. Scheel reminded the committee that more staffing 
may be required in order to manage the program proactively. 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Reeves to move Section 10-317 on to the City 
Attorney to review then bring back to the Public Works Committee. 


 Majewski had some questions on item # 13 in the document and wanted to see the document 
reviewed further before submittal to the City Attorney. 


 Boersma withdrew his motion and requested the document be reviewed and brought back to 
the committee in September. 


 Majewski questioned whether a change to this ordinance would allow more control over 
parking lot repair/reconstruction projects to require more landscaping at that time.  Scheel 
indicated this ordinance is probably the right place for that type of regulation. Scheel further 
discussed the challenges with imposing additional requirements on repair projects and how to 
identify the threshold for which additional requirements may be necessary.   


The committee would like to individually consider this draft more before taking action. 


Placed as a future agenda item. 


  


8) Discussion and Possible Action on Rental Properties Ordinance: The current Ordinance 
was found in the packet.  Scheel stated that the State has made changes to law that impact 
how the City can regulate certain aspects of rental property inspections.  He indicated that if 
this is a City priority, it is appropriate to have a specially trained person manage and inspect 
such properties. 


 Reeves stated that rental properties should have a manager that is in town (or owner / 
delegate).  Scheel indicated the City is able to make contact with most property 
representatives but states it is more difficult for properties in foreclosure.   







 


 


 There are fire codes which allow the Fire Dept. access twice a year for inspections for 
applicable multi-family properties.  Again manpower is needed to keep on top of the 
ordinance.  Scheel has funding for another position or added hours.   


 Majewski commented that he had spoken with Mayor Swadley about the Police Dept. 
Resource Officer while out doing police citations, could also watch for other violations and 
issue tickets. 


 No changes were made to the Ordinance. 


    


10) Future Agenda Items:  EAB Update, Property Maintenance, Zoning update for parking lots 


 


 Moved by Reeves seconded by Majewski to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm.  Motion 
carried 4-0.  Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant –. 8/21/18 





		01-August 28, 2018 Finance Minutes.pdf

		02-River and Trails Task Force MinutesJuly 2018.pdf

		03-June 26, 2018 Joint Review Board Minutes.pdf

		04-August 20, 2018 Utilites Minutes.pdf

		05-2018 08 15 Library Board minutes.pdf

		06-Landmarks Minutes 8-9-18.pdf

		07-PW Min August 16, 2018.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 11, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 10 alders present. Bartlett and Duranczyk were 


absent and excused. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Status Report regarding McFarland State Bank Donation-Phase 1 & Phase 2 Environmental 


Assessments by Attorney Dregne 


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were added into the record.  


Parks & Rec (7/17/2018); Finance Committee (7/24/2018); Ad Hoc Joint School, City and Chamber 


Committee (7/23/2018); CA CP (8/7/2018);  


 


 


Public Comment Period:  


None 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. August 28, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-156-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants.  


C. July 2018 Treasurer’s Report  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Boersma to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-157-2018- Approving the Mayor’s Appointment of Dale Reeves to the Redevelopment Authority  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Majewski to approve R-157-2018 Approving the Mayor’s appointment of 


Dale Reeves to the Redevelopment Authority. Motion carried 9-0 with Reeves abstaining.  


 


  


 







R-158-2018- Approving Nicole Wiessinger as co-chair of the Ad Hoc Committee of the Stoughton City 


Council, Stoughton Area School District, and Stoughton Chamber of Commerce  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Jenson to approve Nicole Wiessinger as co-chair of the Ad Hoc 


Committee of the Stoughton City Council, Stoughton Area School District, and Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce. Motion carried 10-0.  


 


 


R- 159-2018- Approving the mission statement of the Ad Hoc Committee of the Stoughton City 


Council, Stoughton Area School District and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce  


 


Motion by Wiessinger, second by Hirsch to approve the mission statement of the Ad Hoc Committee of 


the Stoughton City Council, Stoughton Area School District and the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. 


Motion carried 10-0. 


 


R-160-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the change in the scope to 


the 2018 Yahara River Trail Extension and accepting the low quote of $42,835 from Roshon 


Construction  


 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to approve R-160-2018 Authorizing and directing the proper 


City official(s) to accept the change in the scope to the 2018 Yahara River Trail Extension and accepting 


the low quote of $42,835 from Roshon Construction. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to adjourn at 7:20 p.m. Motion 10-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Holly Licht, City Clerk 








 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-161-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   September 25, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


  JACLYN WENDORF   BP  


  ERICA HEINRICH    ALDI 


  PAMELA POWELL    


 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  


  


Committee Action:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-162-2018 


 
Date Introduced:  


 


September 25, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the Dane County Board has established a county library and levies a county library tax as 


authorized under Section 43.57 (3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and 


 


WHEREAS the Dane County Library Board has determined that the library serving the city of 


Stoughton meets the minimum standards of operation established by the County Board (RES 


185, 2011-2012; RES 98, 2013-2014; RES 233, 2016) in compliance with Section 43.11 (3) (d) 


of the Wisconsin Statutes, and   


 


WHEREAS Section 43.64 (2) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that a village or city which levies 


a tax for public library service and appropriates and expends for a library fund as defined by 


s.43.52 (1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the 


county tax rate in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the city or 


village for the current year, and 


 


WHEREAS the city of Stoughton will appropriate in 2018 and expend in 2019 an amount in excess of 


that calculated above in support of its library, 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the city of Stoughton hereby requests of the Dane 


County Board of Supervisors that the city of Stoughton be exempted from the payment of any 


tax for the support of the County Library Service as provided in Section 43.64 (2). 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that confirmed copies of this resolution will be forwarded by the 


City/Village clerk to the following party: 
 


Tracy Herold, Director 


Dane County Library Service 


1874 S. Stoughton Rd. 


Madison, WI 53716 
 
 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     







 


 


 


 


Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax 
 


WHEREAS the Dane County Board has established a county library and levies a county library tax as 


authorized under Section 43.57 (3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and 


 


WHEREAS the Dane County Library Board has determined that the library serving the city of 


Stoughton meets the minimum standards of operation established by the County Board (RES 


185, 2011-2012; RES 98, 2013-2014; RES 233, 2016) in compliance with Section 43.11 (3) (d) 


of the Wisconsin Statutes, and   


 


WHEREAS Section 43.64 (2) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that a village or city which levies 


a tax for public library service and appropriates and expends for a library fund as defined by 


s.43.52 (1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the 


county tax rate in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the city or 


village for the current year, and 


 


WHEREAS the city of  Stoughton  will appropriate in 2018 and expend in 2019 an amount in excess 


of that calculated above in support of its library, 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the city of  Stoughton  hereby requests of the Dane 


County Board of Supervisors that the city of  Stoughton  be exempted from the payment of 


any tax for the support of the County Library Service as provided in Section 43.64 (2). 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that confirmed copies of this resolution will be forwarded by the 


City/Village clerk to the following party: 


 


Tracy Herold, Director 


Dane County Library Service 


1874 S. Stoughton Rd. 


Madison, WI 53716 


 


Date Passed:_________________ 


 


Vote:_______________________ 


 


 


__________________________________   _______________________________ 


Authorized Signature      Title of Person signing 





		05a-R162-2018 Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax.pdf

		05b-2018 Exemption Resolution for 2019.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Compensation Plan including wage scale 


and process to progress through the steps. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: R-163-2018  


 
Date Introduced:   September 25, 2018 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the Compensation Plan including wage 


scale and process to progress through the steps and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Wednesday, September 13, 2018 to review the Compensation 


Plan including wage scale and process to progress through the steps and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the 


Compensation Plan including wage scale and process to progress through the steps, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the Compensation Plan including wage scale and process to 


progress through the steps. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                


Tim Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 


 


 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







City of Stoughton


Employee Range Step Progression







Definitions


▪ Grade – Positions are assessed a grade which determines the range of pay based 
on the job requirements.


▪ Step – Signifies the placement within your grade which determines your hourly 
rate.


▪ Right Sizing – Looking at all employees in the organization and placing them in the 
correct grade or step. 


▪ Market Rate – The wage range within a grade is determined by market pay rates, 
established through market pay studies, for people doing similar work in similar 
industries in the same region of the country.


▪ Performance Improvement Plan (PIP) – A tool to give an employee with 
performance deficiencies the opportunity to succeed through a prescribed plan 
that addresses the core deficiencies  and outlines the expected outcomes over a 
given time.


▪ Last Chance Agreement (LCA) – An agreement signed by the employee and 
employer that acknowledges that a specific policy violation has occurred and 
immediate corrective action must be taken and if corrective action isn’t observed it 
could lead to termination of employment. Correction must be sustained.  







How Positions are Assessed a Grade?


▪ Positions are placed within a Grade using the Springsted grading system 
which has been modified to fit Stoughton.  


▪ Criteria considered when assessed a grade:


– Tasks within the current Job Description


– Market value of the Position 


– Required education or experience







Example- for illustration purposes


Grade Position Example


1 NA


2 Office Assistant/Receptionist


3 NA


4 Administrative Assistant


5 PD Dispatcher


6 Senior Center Case Manager


7 Machine Operator


8 Box Office Manager/Volunteer Coordinator


9 Forester


10 Youth Center Coordinator


11 Fleet Manager


12 Parks Maintenance Supervisor


13 Police Sargent


14 Parks and Rec Director


15 NA


16 Police Lieutenant


17 Fire Chief


18 Human Resources Director


19 Finance Director


20 NA


21 NA


22 NA


23 NA


24 NA


25 NA







Proposed Step Consolidation


▪ Proposed changes to the number of steps would be reduced from 
15 to 10.


▪ Advantages:


– Moves employees to market faster


– The old system would make it almost impossible to get to the max within a career


– Percentage of increase from minimum to market, increases at a higher percentage to reflect 
the increased knowledge both institutional and job specific.


– Compresses to scale to accelerate new employees wages to catch up to existing employees 
faster.







Step Placement


▪ Employees are placed on a step within a grade based on the 
following criteria:
– Job Experience


– Past Work Experience Related to the Job
▪ Credit for ½ the amount of years of service outside of Stoughton related to the current job.


– Example 1:  A new Machine Operator with no experience
– Grade 7, Step 1(min) – See Step Progression Chart


– Example 2: A new Machine Operator with 10 years of related experience 
– Grade 7, Step 5 (credit for 5 years of service)-See Step Progression Chart







How do employees progress through the 
steps?


▪ Years of Service 1-4
– Step Increase Each Year


▪ Years of Service 5, 7, 9 
– Market Rate Adjustment Only


▪ Years of Service 6,8,10
– Step Increase


▪ Years of Service 11,12, 14, 15
– Market Rate Adjustment Only


▪ Year of Service 13, 16
– Step Increase







Example


Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase


Full Years of Src Start 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year  7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 14 Year 15 Year Year 16


Status Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time


Evaluation Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets


Step 1 2 3 4 Market 5 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 8 9 9 9 Max


Wage 19.51$           20.29$           21.20$           22.26$           22.93$           22.93$           23.50$           23.50$           24.07$           24.07$           24.63$           24.63$           24.63$           25.20$           25.20$           25.20$           25.77$           







Performance Improvement Plan (PIP) or a 
Last Chance Agreement (LCA)


▪ If an employee is on a PIP or a LCA, the calendar year in which they 
are on the PIP of LCA will not counted as meeting expectation for the 
purposes of progressing through the steps.


Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase


Full Years of Src Start 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year  Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12 Year 13 Year 14 Year 15 Year 16  Year 17


Status Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time Full Time


Evaluation Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets PIP Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets Meets


Step 1 2 3 4 Market 5 5 6 6 6 7 7 8 8 8 9 9 9 Max


Wage 19.51$           20.29$           21.20$           22.26$           22.93$           22.93$           23.50$           23.50$           23.50$           24.07$           24.07$           24.63$           24.63$           24.63$           25.20$           25.20$           25.20$           25.77$           







How are current employees placed on a 
step?


▪ Years of Service
– Full credit for years of within the organization performing a similar job


– ½ credit for years of service outside of the organization performing a similar job


Example: Machine Operator with 10 years of related experience out side the 
organization and 5 years of experience inside the organization = 10 years of 
experience.


Grade 7, Step 8 (Credit for 10 years of service)







What happens if I accept a new position 
within the organization?


▪ The employee will be evaluated based on experience much like an 
outside candidate.  
– If the employee accepts a position that is similar to the old position, they would 


get credit for those years of service within the organization.  


– If the employee accepts a position within the organization that is completely 
different from their current position, they will not get credit for their years of 
service. 







Feedback


▪ Change to the Wage scale- Step Consolidation: 15 to 10 steps


▪ Placement on the wage scale & Rightsizing


▪ Step Progression-Years of service 1-4, step increase each year 


▪ Years of service beyond step 4-what are the increases?
– Market rate Adjustment only for years 5,7,9, 11,12,14,15


– Step increase  years 6,10,13,16


 PIP and LCA- Employee placed on “pause” for the calendar year


 Other Comments ?  







What is the estimated cost?  


▪ CITY STAFF ONLY-The numbers below only include the Market 
Adjustment and rightsizing, when applicable.  The numbers DO 
NOT reflect total wages for 2019 or for Utilities, which is a separate 
budget as they are rate payer based.  


▪ Current rate plus market adjustment- scale was 5% behind last year 
and we added 2.25%.  Adjusting the wage scale at 3% this year still 
places us behind our comparables. Cost Of Living Adjustment (COLA) 
for 2019 is predicted to top 3%.  







Option #1- No rightsizing or step adjustments. 
Utilize existing scale with 15 steps and straight 3% 
across the board increase.  


▪ City (not including Utilities) 2018 eligible rates + 3% & PW Seasonal= 
$98,163.99*


*estimate







Option 2- 3% Market increase to the new wage scale
& right size, step placement


▪ If we right size, step correct and market adjust all City (not including Utilities) 
employees on 1/1/2019.


Cost= $286,194.18


*estimate







Option 3- How do we make the option #2 
affordable?  


▪ Split the increase based on hire date.
– Jan 1 thru June 30


– July 1 thru December 31


▪ If hired 1/1 thru 6/30 2019 rate +  mkt adjustment/right size- full year 
at new step, right size and rate.


▪ If hired 7/1/19 thru 12/31,  2018 rate + market adjustment (3%) : 
1/1/19-6/30/19 then 2019 rate/right size/step effective 7/1/19-12/31/19.  







Option 3 Continued… What the cost?  


▪ First Six Months of the year  1/1/2019 thru 6/30/2019  =$127,853.71*


▪ Second Six Months: 7/1/2019 thru 12/31/2019 =$158,340.48*


▪ Total cost for 2019= $286194.18*


*estimates







Option 4- Employees right size/step 
corrections greater than $5000


▪ Year 1 Up to $5000 increase 


▪ Year 2 Remainder of increase on 1/1/2019


▪ Total cost of right sizing and step corrections = $123,731.48*


▪ Year 1 = $70,000*


▪ Year 2= $53,731.48*


▪ Other increases= $162,462.70* (market, right size  <5000, step 
corrections.  


▪ Total= $286194.18*


*estimates







Feedback


▪ Overall cost of $286194.18*


▪ Options, should more be added ?


▪ Should there be other options?


▪ Next steps
– Leadership to receive the presentation.


– Feedback from Leadership added or eliminated from program.


– Back to Personnel for final approval, to Finance and then Council with Budget.


*estimate







THANK YOU!









		06a-R-163-2018 Approve Compensation Plan.pdf

		06b-City of Stoughton Proposed Compensation Plan COUNCIL.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to adopt the 2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental 


Plan 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


   
File Number: R-164-2018  


 
Date Introduced:   September 25, 2018 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the 2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical 


and Dental Plan and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Wednesday, September 13, 2018 to review the 2019 Benefits 


Renewal: Medical and Dental Plan and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to adopt the 2019 Benefits 


Renewal: Medical and Dental Plan, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to adopt the 2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental Plan. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                


Tim Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 


 







2019 City of Stoughton Benefits Renewal


Prepared and Presented by: 


Human Resources & Risk Management Director , AJ Gillingham







Medical and Dental costs continue to 
go up in the Marketplace.  


While other organizations are experiencing increases with 
their medical renewals, increases in co-pays and total 
employee costs, the City of Stoughton has experienced a 
REDUCTION in costs since implementing an HR Department 
in 2014.    


Here’s the proof…







Historical Per Employee Per Year (PEPY) 
Medical Costs


2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019


PEPY $17,144 $15,990 $14,337 $14,299 $14,077 $14,915


$17,144 
$15,990 


$14,337 $14,299 $14,077
$14,915


$0


$2,000


$4,000


$6,000


$8,000


$10,000


$12,000


$14,000


$16,000


$18,000


$20,000


PEPY


PEPY







Medical Percentage Change vs. Trend


-6.73%


-10.34%


-0.27%


-1.55%


5.95%
6.50% 6.40% 6.30% 6.70% 6.90%


-12.00%


-10.00%


-8.00%


-6.00%


-4.00%


-2.00%


0.00%


2.00%


4.00%


6.00%


8.00%


2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019


Chart Title


Change % Avg. Trend







What drove the decrease in costs?  


• A dedicated HR Department that is knowledgeable about medical 
insurance, funding and plan design as well as how to negotiate the 
best prices for renewal, plan design and knows the market. 


• Broker change from Tricor to Cottingham and Butler
• Bigger book of business with the carriers


• Excellent relationship management and partnership


• TPA- negotiated administration fees-focused- when self funded


• Self Funding- management of the plan and Stop Loss 


• Cost control from Self Funded to HMO (Dean & Quartz)







• 2019 renewal for Quartz, Quartz POS and Quartz PPO set at “not to 
exceed” at 9% when we moved to Quartz, last year.


• Negotiated rate increase down from 9% to 5.95%  with no plan 
design changes and 9% for 2020!


2019 Medical Renewal Process







2019 Premiums-Quartz HMO


Current Renewal


Single $552.92 $585.82


Family $1437.59 $1523.13


Ttl mthly Premium $113,791 $120,562







Plan Design-Quartz HMO


Deductible$500 Single, $1000 Family


OOP Max: $2850 Single, $5700 Family
(deductible and co-pays)


Office Visits $30 Co-pay


Hospital 100% after deductible


Drugs $10/$35/$60/$200







Coverage Tier Options
• Currently two tiers: Single and Family


Recommendation to move to four tiers.


Why?


It fairly distributes the cost:  see below


4 Tier 2 Tier


Single $565.22 $585.82


EE + Spouse $1186.96 VS. N/A


EE + Child(ren) $1073.92 N/A


Family $1808.70 $1523.13







Tier Comparison-Continued


2 Tier HMO Enrollment 4 Tier HMO Enrollment


Single 29 29


EE + Spouse 22


EE+ Child(ren) 7


Family 39


**39 Employees from Family to 4 Tier Family 







Decisions


• #1 Renew with Quartz at 5.95% Yes or No
• DECISION BY PERSONNEL 9/13 UNAMIOUS VOTE- YES


• #2 Stay with the existing 2 tier or switch to 4 tier-
• DECISION BY PERSONNEL 9/13 UNAMIOUS VOTE- SWITCH TO 4 TIER







Dental Renewal 2019
Renewal is flat due to no increase in the 
administration fee.


• Mthly Cost: Single $31.53, Family 
$88.41


• Participation: Single 28, Family 74


Recommendation: No change for 2019


DECISION BY PERSONNEL 9/13 
UNAMIOUS VOTE- NO CHANGE TO PLAN







Decisions:
#1 Renew with Quartz at 5.95% Yes or No


#2 Stay with the existing medical 2 tier or switch to 4 
tier


#3 Accept the flat renewal for the 2019 Dental Plan







Thank You!





		07a-R-164-2018 Adopt 2019 Benefits Renewal Medical and Dental Plan.pdf

		07b-2019 Benefit Presentation Final.pdf






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\09-25-2018\08-O-22-2018-Ordinance Amendments - Utilities Director.docx 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


relating to the Utilities Director 


Committee Action:    Personnel Committee recommends approval  


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-22-2018 First Reading:   September 25, 2018 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1.  Section 2-286 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 


 


All applicants for the position of utilities director shall file an application with the personnel 


committee at the time and in the manner specified by such committee, which shall submit to the 


utilities committee a written report on the qualifications of each applicant. Thereafter, the utilities 


director shall be appointed by the city council upon the written recommendations of the utilities 


committee. The utilities director shall serve at the pleasure of the common council subject to removal 


as provided by Wis. Stats. § 17.12. 


 


Section 2.  Section 2-287 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 


 


The utilities director shall serve under the direct supervision of the mayor, and shall perform such 


duties as the city council designates. 


Section 3.  Section 74-4 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 


The utilities director shall have charge of the electric utility, wastewater utility and the water utility, 


under the direct supervision of the mayor. The utilities director shall be appointed by the common 


council. The utilities director or his or her designee shall keep books of account, in the manner and 


form prescribed by the public service commission, which shall be open to the public. 
 


Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.   


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\09-25-2018\08-O-22-2018-Ordinance Amendments - Utilities Director.docx 


 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 





